
Subject:	RE:	Towing:	Payment	of	Fees	-	Invalid	Tow/Storage	of	Vehicle	(Jan's	Towing)
From:	Kevin	Kearney	</O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE	ADMINISTRATIVE	GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B95C06125797468FAD5EA6F2F82F5DD7-KKEARNEY>
Date:	8/15/18,	1:15	PM
To:	Carrasco,	Jesus

Looks	like	this	occurred	in	Duarte.		Is	action	needed	from	me	on	this?

	

	

Kevin	R.	Kearney
City	Manager	|	City	of	Bradbury	
600	Winston	Avenue,	Bradbury,	California	91008
O:	(626)	358-3218	|	F:	(626)	303-5154	|	kkearney@cityofbradbury.org	<mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org>		

	

From:	Carrasco,	Jesus	[mailto:JCarras@lasd.org]	
Sent:	Wednesday,	August	15,	2018	1:13	PM
To:	Kevin	Kearney	<kkearney@cityofbradbury.org>
Subject:	FW:	Towing:	Payment	of	Fees	-	Invalid	Tow/Storage	of	Vehicle	(Jan's	Towing)

	

	

	

Jess	Carrasco,	Lieutenant

Temple	Station

Operations	Lieutenant

8838	E.	Las	Tunas	Drive

Temple	City,	CA	91780

Office:	(626)	292-3302

Cell:	(818)	624-3868

	

From:	Amaya	Jr.,	Juan	A.	
Sent:	Wednesday,	August	15,	2018	12:55	PM
To:	Carrasco,	Jesus	<JCarras@lasd.org	<mailto:JCarras@lasd.org>	>
Subject:	Towing:	Payment	of	Fees	-	Invalid	Tow/Storage	of	Vehicle	(Jan's	Towing)

	

Good	afternoon	Lieutenant,

The	attached	request	for	payment	was	returned	by	Account	Payable	to	confirm	who	the	payment	should	be	made	to.

Should	the	check	be	made	to	Jan’s	Towing	or	the	Registered	Owner?	

	

The	information	in	the	packet	that	suggest	the	Registered	Owner.	If	that	is	true,	Accounts	Payable	is	requiring	the	memo	
to	state	who	the	payee	should	be,	therefore,	a	revised	memo	will	be	required.

	

If	this	is	not	your	handle	can	you	please	forward	to	the	correct	personnel	and	cc	me.

	

Thank	You,

Juan	Amaya

East	Patrol	Division	Admin	Hq

213-229-2270
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